
From: Beth Youngs
To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
Cc: Rosalind Nuttall
Subject: Southampton to London Pipeline Project - Attendance at hearings [BIRKETTS-Legal.FID9147781]
Date: 24 October 2019 11:44:11

Dear Sirs/Madams
 
My client, Thames Water Utilities Limited (“TWUL”), wishes to attend and speak at the Compulsory
Acquisition Hearing(s)
 
However, please note that if my client’s concerns are addressed and resolved in any written
submissions it may then withdraw from one or more hearings and I will provide you with notification of
any such withdrawal.
 
My client will not attend any OFH.
 
My client does not wish to attend the ASI.
 
Kind regards
 
Beth Youngs | Solicitor | Planning and Environmental Team | Birketts LLP | www.birketts.co.uk
Direct: 01473 406385
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Your personal information is important to us, our privacy policy explains how we safeguard and
manage your data. Please take time to read the policy click here

Adding value: subscribe to our mailing lists for insights, industry information and event invitations
www.birketts.co.uk/register 

All services are carried out on Birketts LLP Terms of Business unless otherwise agreed in writing.

Cybercrime Alert: Bank Details

Please be aware there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically affecting email accounts
and bank account details. Birketts LLP bank details WILL NEVER change during the course of a
transaction and we will NEVER change our bank account details via email.  If you are in any doubt,
please do not send funds to us electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify
our account details. Birketts LLP will not accept liability for any payments into an incorrect account.
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